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February 20, 2019
Via Electronic Mail
Jeff' S. Jordan, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Re: P-MUR 621

Dear Mr. Jordan:

We are in receipt of your letter dated February 1, 2019, to Jonathon Morgan. My firm
represents Mr. Morgan, Popily, Inc., d/b/a New Knowledge, and New Knowledge with respect to
the matters addressed in your letter. As requested, my contact information is as follows:

Mr. Chris Todd

Kellogg, Hansen, Todd, Figel & Frederick, P.L.L.C
1615 M Street, N.W. Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

(202) 326-7905

ctodd@kellogghansen.com

Please include my partner John Thorne in any communications. He can be reached at the
address listed above, as well as jthorne@kellogghansen.com and (202) 326-7992.

Because your letter was sent to an out-of-date address for New Knowledge, it was not
received until February 16. Mr. Morgan has an extensive travel schedule, and I also have
significant travel scheduled in the next few weeks. These schedules will delay our ability to
review the factual allegations in the article attached to your letter. We therefore request an
extension through Friday, April 5, 2019 (44 days from today), to submit a response to your letter.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Chris Todd
Counsel to Jonathon Morgan, Popily, Inc.,
d/b/a New Knowledge, and New Knowledge






